
 

 
 
From: Sahagun, Miguel A <miguel_sahagun@gse.harvard.edu> 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 4:12 PM 
Subject: Reminder: HGSE Spring 2 Modules and May Term Add/Drop Deadlines 
  
Dear HGSE Students,  
  
I hope this email finds you well! I just wanted to send you a quick email with important reminders and 
deadlines. The Registrar team is available to assist you if you encounter any roadblocks or have any 
questions; please visit our website for in-person and virtual hours.  
  
Add/Drop/Change grade preferences  
  
The deadline to add, drop, and change grade preferences for HGSE Spring 2 modules is today, Monday, 
April 3rd, at 11:59pm ET.   
  
The deadline to add, drop, and change grade preferences for May Term has been extended to Friday, 
May 12, at 11:59pm ET.   
  
Adding Courses    
  
Students may add courses through the deadline dates. After those dates, courses may no longer be 
added.  
  
Dropping Courses  
  
Through the deadline dates, courses dropped will be expunged from students' academic 
transcripts. After the deadlines, courses may still be dropped until the last day of classes for each 
module/term; however, courses will carry a permanent "DRP" notation on the transcript.  
  
Contact Us  
  
If you have any questions, please contact us at registrar@gse.harvard.edu.   
  
Thank you, 
  
Miguel Sahagún, Ph.D. | Registrar of the Harvard Graduate School of Education 
Harvard University | Longfellow Hall | 13 Appian Way | Cambridge MA 02138 | registrar.gse.harvard.edu | he 
him his | Hablo español 
  

https://registrar.gse.harvard.edu/
mailto:registrar@gse.harvard.edu


This message is intended for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary 
information and may be subject to confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may 
not review, copy, or distribute this message or any information it contains. If you received this in error, please 
notify the sender by replying to the email and deleting this message. Thank you. 
  
 


